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Deputy Alan Dillon
D&il Eireann
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

01/07/2021
PQ 19924-21 - Deputy Alan Dillon: To ask the Minister for Health the details of the key performance
indicators or associated metrics that will be used to monitor the vaccination centres over the coming

weeks and months that do not feed an us-versus-them approach to the roll-out of the vaccines; and
if he will make a statement on the matter.

Dear Deputy Dillon,
Thank you for your representation. The HSE is rolling out the vaccination programme in line with the
National Immunisation Advisory Committee (NIAC) provisional allocation list. The HSE has weekly

targets to deliver each week based on the available supply. As of the 29" of June, over 4.1 million
vaccines have been administered.

With 2.5 million adults having received a first dose (67%) and 1.67 million adults (44%) who are fully
vaccinated.

| hope this provides you with assistance.
Yours faithfully

L

Sharon Hayden
General Manager
Office of the CCO
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